
 
 
 

DATE: December 29, 2020 
 

TO: Angela Calvillo 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 

FROM: Supervisor Aaron Peskin, Chair, Land Use and Transportation 
Committee 
 

RE: Land Use and Transportation Committee 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Land Use and Transportation Committee, I 
have deemed the following matter is of an urgent nature and request it be considered by 
the full Board on Tuesday, January 5, 2021, as a Committee Report:  
 

201316 Street Encroachment Permit - Retroactive - Harlan Place - 300 
Grant Avenue 

 
Resolution retroactively granting revocable permission to A-Z300 Grant 
LLC, to occupy and maintain the pavers, benches, bollards, and raised 
crosswalk improvements within the public right-of-way on Harlan Place 
between Grant Avenue and Mark Lane fronting 300 Grant Avenue 
(Assessor’s Parcel Block No. 0287, Lot No. 014) effective November 16, 
2020; adopting environmental findings under the California Environmental 
Quality Act, and making findings of consistency with the priority policies of 
Planning Code, Section 101.1. 
 

This matter will be heard in the Land Use and Transportation Committee at a Special 
Meeting on Monday, January 4, 2021, at 1:30 p.m.  
 
/s/ Aaron Peskin 


